
 
  

CITY OF LAWNDALE 
14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California 90260 

Phone (310) 973-3200 – www.lawndalecity.org 
 

AGENDA 
LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

LAWNDALE HOUSING AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING 
Monday, August 5, 2019 - 6:30 p.m. 

Lawndale City Hall Council Chamber 
14717 Burin Avenue 

 
Any person who wishes to address the City Council regarding any item listed on this agenda or any other 
matter that is within its subject matter jurisdiction is invited, but not required, to fill out a public meeting 
speaker card and submit it to the city clerk prior to the oral communications portion of the meeting.  The 
purpose of the card is to ensure that speakers' names are correctly recorded in the meeting minutes and, 
where appropriate, to provide contact information for later staff follow-up. 

 
Copies of this agenda may be obtained prior to the meeting in the Lawndale City Hall foyer.  Copies of staff reports or other 
written documentation relating to each agenda item are available for public inspection in the Lawndale City Hall foyer and the 
public library. Interested parties may contact the City Clerk Department at (310) 973-3213 for clarification regarding individual 
agenda items. 
 

This agenda is subject to revision up to 72 hours before the meeting. 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 

B. CEREMONIALS (Flag Salute and Inspiration) 
 

C. PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT 
 

D. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA (Public Comments) 
 

E. COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL 
 

F. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
The consent calendar, agenda items 1 through 11, will be considered and acted upon under one motion 
unless a councilmember removes individual items for further council consideration or explanation. 
 
1. Motion to read by title only and waive further reading of all ordinances listed on the 

agenda 
Recommendation: that the City Council approve. 
 

2. Cable Commission Dissolution and Creation of the Media and Technology Advisory  
Committee 
Recommendation: that the City Council approve the second reading and adopt Ordinance 
No.1162-19, amending Chapter 2.40 of the Municipal Code dissolving the Lawndale 
Cable Commission. 

  



Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
August 5, 2019 
Page 2 
 
 

 

3. First Amendment to the Contract Services Agreement for Staff Augmentation  
Services with KOA Corporation 
Recommendation: that the City Council approve the first amendment to the Contract 
Services Agreement for Staff Augmentation Services with KOA Corporation. 

 
4. Authorization to Bid for Traffic Signal Installation and Modification Projects  

Recommendation: that the City Council approve the project scope of work and authorize 
staff to advertise project and to solicit bids. 
 

5. Rescind Mobile Source Reduction Committee Funding Agreement with South Coast  
Air Quality Management District 
Recommendation: that the City Council terminate the agreement for the Mobile Source 
Reduction Committee Grant between the City of Lawndale and the South Coast Air 
Quality Management District for Compressed natural gas (CNG) project funding. 

 
6. Agreement with Willdan Financial Services for a Development Impact Fee Nexus 

Study 
Recommendation: that the City Council authorize and approve an agreement with 
Willdan Financial Service, in order to allow the completion of a Development Impact Fee 
Nexus Study, for an amount not to exceed $31,360. 
 

7. Updated Authorization to participate in the State Local Agency Investment Fund 
(LAIF) 
Recommendation: that the City Council adopt Resolution No. CC-1908-040, authorizing 
investment of monies in the Local Agency Investment Fund. 
 

8. Accounts Payable Register 
Recommendation: that the City Council adopts Resolution No. CC-1908-038, authorizing 
the payment of certain claims and demands in the amount of $1,013,497.16. 

 
9. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Regular Meeting – July 15, 2019  

Recommendation: that the City Council approve. 
 
LAWNDALE HOUSING AUTHORITY 
 
10. Updated Authorization to participate in the State Local Agency Investment Fund 

(LAIF) 
Recommendation: that the City Council adopt Resolution No. LHA-1908-01, authorizing 
investment of monies in the Local Agency Investment Fund. 

 
11. Minutes of the Housing Authority Regular Meeting – June 17, 2019 

Recommendation: that the Commissioners approve. 
  



Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
August 5, 2019 
Page 3 
 
 

 

G. PUBLIC HEARING 
 
12. Update to the Building and Safety Fees for Development for Fiscal Year 2019-2020 

Recommendation: that the City Council: (a) conduct a public hearing to receive testimony 
regarding the City’s Building Code Fee Schedule; and (b) adopt Resolution No. CC-1908-
039, Updating the Building and Safety Fees for Development for Fiscal Year 2019-2020. 

 
H. ITEMS FROM COUNCILMEMBERS 
 

13. Mayor/Councilmember Report of Attendance at Meetings and/or Events 
 

I. CLOSED SESSION 
 
14. Conference with Labor Negotiator 

The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section 
54957.6, with the city manager, the city attorney and the City's negotiators, regarding 
labor negotiations with Local 1895, Council 36, American Federation of State, County 
and Municipal Employees, AFL-CIO, representing the City's mid-management and 
classified employees. 

 
J. ADJOURNMENT 

 
The next regularly scheduled meeting of the City Council will be held at 6:30 p.m. on Monday, 
August 19, 2019 in the Lawndale City Hall council chamber, 14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, 
California. 

 
It is the intention of the City of Lawndale to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) in 
all respects.  If, as an attendee or a participant at this meeting, you will need special assistance beyond 
what is normally provided, we will attempt to accommodate you in every reasonable manner.  Please 
contact the City Clerk Department (310) 973-3213 prior to the meeting to inform us of your particular 
needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible.  Please advise us at that time if you will need 
accommodations to attend or participate in meetings on a regular basis. 
 

I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the agenda 
for the regular meeting of the City Council to be held on August 5, 2019 was posted not less than 
72 hours prior to the meeting. 

 
 
       _________________________________ 
       Matthew Ceballos, Assistant City Clerk 



1



2











3













4









5







6













































































DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

PREPARED BY: 

SUBJECT: 

BACKGROUND 

CITY OF LAWNDALE 

14 717 BURIN A VENUE, LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA 90260 
PHONE (310) 973-3200, FAX (310) 644-4556 

www .lawndalecity.org 

August 5, 2019 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 

Stephen N. Mandoki, City Manage 

Marla L. Pendleton, CPA, Director f Finance/ City Treasure�� 
City of Lawndale Updated Authorization to participate in the State Local 
Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 

The City of Lawndale has been a member of the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) since June 
1980. In order for the City Treasurer to transfer funds between operations and LAIF investment 
accounts, LAIF requires a City Resolution to establish authorizing personnel. Resolution No. CC0307-
045, A Resolution of the City of Lawndale, California, Authorizing Investment of Monies in the Local 
Agency Investment Fund was adopted on July 21, 2003, establishing specifically named officers and 
their successor's authority to deposit and withdrawal money in LAIF. 

STAFF REVIEW 

Rather than revising the Resolution for personnel changes, we recommend removing the names of 
specific positions and establishing authority for LAIF deposit and withdrawal transactions with the 
positions of City Treasurer and City Manager. 

COMMISSION REVIEW 

NIA 

LEGAL REVIEW 

The City Attorney has reviewed Resolution No. CC-1908-040 and has approved it as to form. 

FUNDING 

NIA 

7



RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends the City Council adopt Resolution CC-1908-040, authorizing investment of monies 
in the Local Agency Investment Fund. 

ATTACHMENTS: Resolution CC-1908-040, A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lawndale, 
California, Authorizing Investment of Monies in the Local Agency Investment 
Fund 

2 



Resolution No. CC-1908-040 
Authorizing Investment of Monies 
In the Local Agency Investment Fund  
 

1 

RESOLUTION NO. CC-1908-040 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA, 

AUTHORIZING INVESTMENT OF MONIES 
IN THE LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND 

 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 730 of the Statutes of 1976, Section 16429.1 was added to 
the California Government Code to create a Local Agency Investment Fund in the State Treasury for 
the deposit of money of a local agency for purposes of investment by the State Treasurer; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council does hereby find that the deposit and withdrawal of money in 
the Local Agency Investment Fund in accordance with the provisions of Section 16429.1 of the 
Government Code for the purpose of investment as stated therein as in the best interest of the City of 
Lawndale. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAWNDALE, 
CALIFORNIA, DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:  
 
 SECTION 1. That the City of Lawndale does hereby authorize the deposit and withdrawal 
of City of Lawndale monies in the Local Agency Investment Fund in the State Treasury in 
accordance with the provisions of Section 16429.1 of the Government Code for the purpose of 
investment as stated therein, and verification by the State Treasurer’s Office of all banking 
information provided in that regard. 
 
 SECTION 2. That the following City of Lawndale officers  shall be authorized to order the 
deposit or withdrawal of monies in the Local Agency Investment Fund:   Director of Finance/City 
Treasurer;  City Manager; and  Assistant City Manager. 
 
       REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY: 
 
 
       _________________________________ 

Marla L. Pendleton, CPA, Director of 
Finance /City Treasurer 

 
 PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 5th day of August, 2019. 
 
 
 
       _________________________________ 
       Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor 
 



Resolution No. CC-1908-040 
Authorizing Investment of Monies 
In the Local Agency Investment Fund  
 

2 

ATTEST: 
 
State of California  ) 
County of Los Angeles ) SS 
City of Lawndale  ) 
 
I, Rhonda Hoffmann Gorman, City Clerk of the City of Lawndale, California, do hereby certify that 
the foregoing Resolution No. CC-1908-040 was duly approved and adopted by the City Council of 
the City of Lawndale at a regular meeting of said Council held on the 5th day of August, 2019 by the 
following roll call vote: 
 

Name Voting Present, Not Voting Absent 
Aye No Abstain Not Participating 

Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor       
James H. Osborne, Mayor Pro Tem      
Pat Kearney      
Daniel Reid      
Bernadette Suarez      

 
 
___________________________________ 
Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Clerk 
 
       APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
       __________________________________ 
       Tiffany J. Israel, City Attorney 
 
 



8



CC-1908-038 at a regular meeting of said Council held on the 5th day of August, 2019, by the

following roll call vote:

Name 

Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor 

James H. Osborne, Mayor Pro Tern 

Pat Kearney 

Daniel Reid 

Bernadette Suarez 

Rhonda Hofmaim Gorman, City Clerk 

Resolution No. CC-l 908-038 

Warrants 

Voting Present, Not Voting 
Absent 

Aye No Abstain Not Participating 

2 









































































 
MINUTES OF THE 

LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 
July 15, 2019 

 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

 
Mayor Pullen-Miles called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the City Hall council chamber, 14717 
Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California. 
 
Councilmembers Present: Mayor Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor Pro Tem James H. Osborne, 

Councilmember Pat Kearney, Councilmember Bernadette Suarez 
 
Councilmembers Absent: Councilmember Daniel Reid 
  
Other Participants: City Clerk Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Attorney Tiffany J. 

Israel, Los Angeles County Sheriff's Department Captain Duane 
Allen, Municipal Services Director Michael Reyes, Finance 
Director Marla Pendleton, Community Development Director 
Sean Moore, Assistant City Clerk Matthew Ceballos and 
approximately 15 audience members. 

 
B. CEREMONIALS  

 
Mayor Pro-Tem Osborne led the flag salute and Pastor Eddie Vargas, Restoration Life Church, 
provided the inspiration. 

 
C. PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT 
 

Captain Duane Allen summarized recent law enforcement activities. 
 

D. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA  
 
• Pam London, Resident, requested illegal fireworks enforcement statistics and information from 

the Sheriff’s Department. 
 

• Kelly Clark, Staff Attorney for Los Angeles Waterkeeper, spoke about opposing a proposed 
desalination plant currently being studied by the West Basin Municipal Water District, 
recommended the Council to add an opposition item to a future meeting. 

 
• Randal Abram, Resident, spoke about illegal fireworks issues throughout the City and requested 

illegal fireworks enforcement statistics and information from the Sheriff’s Department. 
 
E. COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL 

 
The City Council responded generally to the comments, but did not request placement of any issues 
on a future meeting agenda. 
 

9



Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 
July 15, 2019 
Page 2 of 5 
 
 

Councilmember Kearney and Suarez spoke about possibly adding a report of desalination facilities 
on a next meeting. 
 
Sherriff Deputy Sandy Nitz, reported on illegal fireworks enforcement statistics and information on 
July 4th.  A dialogue ensued between Mayor Pullen Miles and Deputy Nitz regarding the use of 
undercover police vehicles. 

 
F. CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
1. Motion to read by title only and waive further reading of all ordinances listed on 

the agenda 
Recommendation: that the City Council approve. 
 

2. Contract Service Agreement for Additional  Site Assessment and Soil Investigation  
Underground Storage Tank (UST) Project 
Recommendation: that the City Council approve the new Contact Service Agreement to 
Ninyo & Moore by expanding the scope of services for total compensation not to exceed 
$6,101. 

 
3. Final Parcel Map No. 73938 

Recommendation: that the City Council approve. 
 

4. Quarterly Investment Report for the Quarter Ended June 30, 2019 
Recommendation: that the City Council receive and file. 

 
5. Annual Investment Policy 

Recommendation: that the City Council adopt Resolution CC-1907-035, reaffirming 
Council Policy Number 80-04 pertaining to the City’s Investment Policy, with minor 
revisions. 
 

6. Consideration of Claim for Damages 
Recommendation: that the City Council reject the claim filed by Adison Carrillo and 
instruct staff to process the appropriate correspondence to the claimant. 
 

7. Accounts Payable Register 
Recommendation: that the City Council adopts Resolution No. CC-1907-036, authorizing 
the payment of certain claims and demands in the amount of $1,036,029.36. 

 
8. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Regular Meeting – June 17, 2019 

Recommendation: that the City Council approve. 
 
A motion by Councilmember Kearney to approve the consent calendar was seconded by 
Councilmember Suarez and carried by a vote of 4-0. Councilmember Reid absent. 

 
G. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 
9. Update to the Building and Safety Fees for Development 



Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 
July 15, 2019 
Page 3 of 5 
 
 

Recommendation: that the City Council continue the Public Hearing to the August 5, 
2019 City Council meeting. 

 

Mayor Pullen-Miles pulled the public hearing item and announced that the item would be 
taken up at a future meeting. 
 

H. ADMINISTRATION 
 
10. Second Contract Amendment for Solid Waste Request for Proposal Consulting  

Services 
Recommendation: that the City Council (a) approve the Contract Services Agreement for 
Solid Waste RFP Consulting Services with HF&H Consultants, LLC, increasing the 
amount $15,000 for a total contract amount not to exceed $135,900; and (b) direct the 
Finance Department to make a budget adjustment to increase General Fund revenue and 
Public Works Administration appropriation in the amounts of $135,900 and $15,000, 
respectively. 

 
Finance Director Marla Pendleton reported on the proposed Second Contract Amendment for Solid 
Waste Request for Proposal Consulting Services. 
 
A motion by Councilmember Suarez to approve the Contract Services Agreement for Solid 
Waste RFP Consulting Services with HF&H Consultants, LLC, increasing the amount 
$15,000 for a total contract amount not to exceed $135,900, and direct the Finance Department 
to make a budget adjustment to increase General Fund revenue and Public Works 
Administration appropriation in the amounts of $135,900 and $15,000, respectively was 
seconded by Councilmember Kearney and carried by a vote of 4-0. Councilmember Reid 
absent. 
 
11. Cable Commission Dissolution and Creation of the Media and Technology Advisory  

Committee 
Recommendation: that the City Council (a) approve the first reading to introduce 
Ordinance No.1162-19, amending Chapter 2.40 of the Municipal Code dissolving the 
Lawndale Cable Commission; and (b) adopt Resolution No. CC-1907-037, removing 
references to the Cable Commission and creating the Media and Technology Advisory 
Committee. 

 
Assistant City Clerk Matthew Ceballos reported on the proposed Cable Commission Dissolution 
and Creation of the Media and Technology Advisory Committee 
 
A motion by Mayor Pullen-Miles to approve the first reading to introduce Ordinance 
No.1162-19, amending Chapter 2.40 of the Municipal Code dissolving the Lawndale Cable 
Commission; and (b) adopt Resolution No. CC-1907-037, removing references to the Cable 
Commission and creating the Media and Technology Advisory Committee was seconded by 
Mayor Pro-Tem Osborne and carried by a vote of 4-0 following City Attorney Israel's reading 
of the title of Ordinance No. 1162-19.  Councilmember Reid absent. 
 
12. League of California Cities Annual Conference 



Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 
July 15, 2019 
Page 4 of 5 
 
 

Recommendation: that the City Council select a delegate and an alternate to represent the 
city at the League of California Cities Annual Conference. 

 
Assistant City Clerk Matthew Ceballos reported on the proposed League of California Cities 
Annual Conference delegate selection. 
 
City Council reach a unanimous consensus to designate Councilmember Kearney as the 
voting delegate and have Mayor Pullen-Miles and Mayor Pro Tem Osborne as the 
alternates.  

 
I. ITEMS FROM COUNCILMEMBERS 
 

13. Mayor/Councilmember Report of Attendance at Meetings and/or Events 
 

Councilmember Kearney attended Assemblywoman Autumn Burke’s Business Expo, Sherriff’s 
Liability Trust Fund Oversight Committee meeting, and the Solid Waste Subcommittee. 
 
Councilmember Suarez had nothing to report. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Osborne had nothing to report. 
 
Mayor Pullen-Miles attended the Sanitation District meeting, the Metro City Selection meeting, 
and Congresswoman Maxine Waters’ Housing Forum. 

 

J. CLOSED SESSION 
 
Mayor Pullen-Miles pulled item number 15, Conference with Labor Negotiator, from 
closed session. 
 
At 7:00 p.m. the City Council entered into closed session. 
 
14. Public Employee Performance Evaluation and Compensation 

The City Council will hold a closed session pursuant to Government Code Sections 54957 
and 54957.6(a), to conduct an employee performance evaluation and review 
compensation provided to the City Attorney. 

 
15. Conference with Labor Negotiator 

The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section 
54957.6, with the city manager, the city attorney and the City's negotiators, regarding 
labor negotiations with Local 1895, Council 36, American Federation of State, County 
and Municipal Employees, AFL-CIO, representing the City's mid-management and 
classified employees. 

 
At 7:08 p.m. the City Council entered back into open session. 
 
City Attorney Tiffany Israel reported the City Council met in Closed Session to discuss the 
one item listed on the Closed Session agenda. The City Council was updated on the item 
number 14 and there was no reportable action taken. 



Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 
July 15, 2019 
Page 5 of 5 
 
 
K. ADJOURNMENT 

 
There being no further business to conduct, the Mayor adjourned the meeting at 7:09 p.m. 

 
 
 
       _________________________________ 
       Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Clerk 
 
Approved: 8/5/2019 
 



10





 
Resolution No. LHA-1908-01 
Authorizing Investment of Monies  
in the Local Agency Investment Fund 

1 

RESOLUTION NO. LHA-1908-01 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE  
LAWNDALE HOUSING AUTHORITY, 

AUTHORIZING INVESTMENT OF MONIES IN 
THE LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND 

 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 730 of the Statutes of 1976 Section 16429.1 was added 
to the California Government Code to Create a Local Agency Investment Fund in the State 
Treasury for the deposit of money of a local agency for purposes of investment by the State 
Treasurer; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Commissioners of the Lawndale Housing Authority do hereby find that 
the deposit and withdrawal of money in the Local Agency Investment Fund in accordance with 
the provisions of Section 16429.1 of the Government Code for the purpose of investment as 
stated therein is in the best interest of the Authority. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE LAWNDALE HOUSING 
AUTHORITY DO HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 SECTION 1. That the Commissioners do hereby authorize the deposit and withdrawal 
of Lawndale Housing Authority monies in the Local Agency Investment Fund in the State 
Treasury in accordance with the provisions of Section 16429.1 of the Government Code for the 
purpose of investment as stated therein, and verification by the State Treasurer’s Office of all 
banking information provided in that regard. 
 
 SECTION 2. That the following Lawndale Housing Authority officers shall be 
authorized to order the deposit or withdrawal of monies in the Local Agency Investment Fund:  
Finance Officer; Executive Director; Assistant Executive Director. 
 
 
       REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY: 
 
 
       _______________________________ 
       Marla L. Pendleton, CPA, Finance Officer 
 
 
 PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 5th day of August, 2019. 
 
 
       _______________________________ 
       Robert Pullen-Miles, Chairperson 
 
ATTEST: 



 
Resolution No. LHA-1908-01 
Authorizing Investment of Monies  
in the Local Agency Investment Fund 

2 

 
State of California  ) 
County of Los Angeles ) SS 
City of Lawndale  ) 
 
I, Rhonda Hoffmann Gorman, Secretary of the Lawndale Housing Authority, do hereby certify 
that the foregoing Resolution No. LHA-1908-01 was duly approved and adopted by the 
Lawndale Housing Authority at a regular meeting of said Authority held on the 5th day of 
August, 2019, by the following roll call vote: 
 

Name Voting Present, Not Voting Absent 
Aye No Abstain Not Participating 

Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor       
James H. Osborne, Mayor Pro Tem      
Pat Kearney      
Daniel Reid      
Bernadette Suarez      

 
 
_______________________________ 
Rhonda Hoffmann Gorman, Secretary 
 
       APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
       _______________________________ 

Tiffany J. Israel, General Counsel 
 



 
MINUTES OF THE 

LAWNDALE HOUSING AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING 
June 17, 2018 

 
Note: Lawndale Housing Authority Agenda was combined with the June 17, 2019 Regular City Council 
Agenda and Meeting 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

The meeting was called to order at 6:31 p.m. in the Lawndale City Hall council chamber, 14717 
Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California.  The commissioners met concurrently with the City Council 
and the governing boards of the successor agency to the Lawndale Redevelopment Agency and 
the Lawndale Cable Usage Corporation. 
Commissioners Present: Chairperson Robert Pullen-Miles, Vice Chairperson Daniel Reid, 

Commissioner James H. Osborne, Commissioner Pat Kearney and 
Commissioner Bernadette Suarez 

 
Other Participants: Secretary Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, Executive Director Stephen N. 

Mandoki, General Counsel Tiffany Israel, Finance Officer Marla 
Pendleton, Director of Housing Sean Moore 

 
B. CEREMONIALS 

 
Councilmember Suarez led the flag salute and Pastor Bob Dobranski, The Way to God Church, 
provided the inspiration. 
 

C. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA  
 
No oral communications specific to the Lawndale Housing Authority. 
 

D. COMMENTS FROM COMMISSIONERS  
 
No comments specific to the Lawndale Housing Authority. 
 

E. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

16. Minutes of the Housing Authority Regular Meeting – June 4, 2018 
 
A motion by Vice Chair Osborne to approve the consent calendar was seconded by 
Commissioner Kearney and carried by a vote of 5-0. 

 
F. ADMINISTRATION 
  

20. Annual Municipal Budget for Fiscal Year 2019-20 
 

City Manager Stephen Mandoki reported on the proposed Annual Municipal Budget for Fiscal 
Year 2019-20.  
 

11



Minutes - Lawndale Housing Authority Regular Meeting 
June 17, 2019 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 

A motion by Commissioner Kearney to adopt Resolution No. CC-1906-033 which adopts 
the Citywide Budget for FY 2019-20 was seconded by Vice Chair Osborne and carried by 
a vote of 5-0. 

G. ITEMS FROM COMMISSIONERS  
 
 No items specific to the Lawndale Housing Authority. 

 
H. ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no further business to conduct, the meeting was adjourned at 8:23 p.m. 
 
 

       _________________________________ 
       Robert Pullen-Miles, Chairperson 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, Secretary  
 
Approved: 8/5/2019 



DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

PREPARED BY: 

SUBJECT: 

BACKGROUND 

CITY OF LAWNDALE 
14717 BURIN AVENUE, LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA 90260 

PHONE (310) 973-3200, FAX (310) 644-4556 
www.lawndalecity.org 

August 5, 2019 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 

Stephen N. Mandoki, Interim City Manag 

pment Directofa Sean M. Moore, AICP, Community Dev 

CASE No. 19-23-CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTION OF THE COUNTY OF 
LOS ANGELES'S BUILDING AND SAFETY FEES FROM JULY 1, 2019 TO 
JUNE 30, 2020 

The City of Lawndale contracts with the County of Los Angeles for building and safety services and it 
is being charged rates to provide these services which were adopted by the County in 2015. Additionally, 
the County of Los Angeles every July 1st increases its permit fees based on the Consumer Price Index 
(CPI), as published by the U. S. Bureau of Labor Statistics for the Greater Los Angeles Area (See 
Attachment A, CPI Increase). Moreover, contract cities, such as the City of Lawndale, utilizing the 
services of the Los Angeles County Building and Safety Department use a modifier that is applied to the 
County's building fees to recover administrative and staff services costs incuned by the City in 
connection with building plan check, inspections, record keeping, code enforcement and other 
miscellaneous services. 

Per State law, the City Council must authorize the 1.5 multiplier the City applies to these fees to recover 
the City the City's costs to provide these services in conjunction with the County's services. Moreover, 
as the County is increasing its fees with annual CPI increases, to remain compliant with statutory 
requirements, staff is presenting this report to justify the City's imposition of the 1.5 multiplier. This 
report will be brought forward on an annual basis for City Council's consideration in each year that the 
County increases its fees upon which the City's multiplier is added. 

To be clear, the City is not reviewing or approving the County of Los Angeles CPI annual increases. 
The CPI increases are pass through fees adopted by the County of Los Angeles. 

STAFF REVIEW 

Time and Materials Study 
Staff prepared a time and materials study which includes the City's direct and indirect costs for providing 
building and safety services (See Attachment B). An example of a direct cost is the amount invoiced by 
the City's building and safety contractor (the Los Angeles County Department of Public Works, Building 
and Safety Division). The County of Los Angeles provides counter services, plan check, pe1mit issuance 
and construction inspection services as needed. Other services provided by the County include 

01001.0001/563812. l 

12



assistance with code adoptions, reports, statistical records of building activities, and technical expertise 
as requested by the City. Other direct costs that are incurred include City personnel costs to include 
records management, direct client service, building code enforcement, general supervision and custodial 
services. Indirect costs include building and utility costs, office supplies, personnel overhead costs 
(employee insurance, etc.) and operating reserves. As shown in Attachment B, the costs include the 
following: 

• Staffing costs (Community Development Director, City Manager, Code Enforcement Officer, 
and Planners); 

• Personnel overhead costs; 
• Utilities; 
• Supplies; and 
• Custodial 

The City's Building Division is subject to normal overhead rates that include supervision costs (i.e. 
management costs), various staff support, pro rata share of building utilities, insurance and maintenance 
expenses, miscellaneous office supplies and furnishings. 

Multiplier 
Per State law public agencies may only collect fees that represent the reasonable estimated cost to 
provide a service. Some jurisdictions have significantly higher permit fees than those charged by the 
City of Lawndale. The higher fees usually reflect the full cost allocation and recovery for services 
provided (i.e. value of space, pro-rata share of utilities, pro-rata share of personnel and support functions, 
etc.). As shown on the attachments, the simplification of the City's costs with the use of a multiplier of 
1.5 of the County fees is an appropriate mechanism to calculate the cost of the services provided by City 
staff in conjunction with the Building Division services provided by the County of Los Angeles. As an 
example, illustrated below for FY 2019/2020, the multiplier is added onto to a pe1mit fee which is 
($59.70), plus the CPI of (2.7 percent which equals $61.31), adding in the multiplier (1.5) for a fee of 
$92. Although the City's costs are greater than this 1.5 multiplier staff recommends the use of the 
multiplier to keep the overall fees paid by developers reasonable. 

8. ASSIGNMENT OF HOUSE NUMBERS: 

Fiscal Year Previous County Fee CPI% Increase Updated County Fee Multiplier Updated Permit Fee 
FY 17/18 $56.00 2.70% $57.51 150% $86.30 

FY 18/19 $57.51 3.80% $59.70 150% $89.60 

FY 19/20 $59.70 2.70% $61.31 150% $92.00 

The multiplier utilized by other contract cities with the County of Los Angeles for building and safety 
services range from 2. 5 or 3. 0 (Lomita and Rolling Hills Estates); whereas, the City's proposed multiplier 
1.5 is significantly less than other contract cities. 

0I001.0001/563812. I 2 



ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT 

The project is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) because the creation of a 
government funding mechanism which does not involve any commitment to any specific project is not 
a "project" under CEQA pursuant to Public Resources Code Section 21080 and CEQA Guideline 
l 5378(b )( 4). 

COMMISSION REVIEW 

NIA 

LEGAL REVIEW 

The City Attorney has reviewed the resolution and approved it as to form. 

FUNDING 

No budget appropriation is required. Adopting the revised building code fee schedule will reduce the use 
of general funds to cover the operational costs of the Building Division. 

CONCLUSION 

As mentioned above, the City is not reviewing or approving the County of Los Angeles CPI annual 
increases. The CPI increases are pass through fees adopted by the County of Los Angeles. Staff is 
seeking approval of the City's use of a multiplier of 1.5 to be added on the County's building permit 
fees. The multiplier has been added onto City's building permit fees for almost three decades dating all 
the way back to the 1990's. As shown in the attachments, the multiplier of 1.5 to recover the direct and 
indirect costs to the City for contracting services with the County of Los Angles Building and Safety 
Department is justified and does not exceed the reasonable estimated cost to the City to provide the 
services at issue. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the City Council conduct a public hearing to receive testimony regarding the 
City's Building Code Fee Schedule and adopt Resolution No. CC-1908-039. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
A. Updated CPI from County of Los Angeles
B. Building Services Cost Analysis
C. Resolution No. CC 1908-039
D. Proof of Publishing 

01001.0001/563812.l 3 



ATTACHMENT A 

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES CPI 

01001.0001/563812.l 4 











 
Resolution No. CC-1908-039 
Building, Electrical, Mechanical, Grading, Plumbing Fees 1 

RESOLUTION NO. CC-1908-039 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA ADOPTING A REVISED FEE 
SCHEDULE FOR BUILDING, ELECTRICAL, MECHANICAL, 
PLUMBING, AND GRADING FOR SERVICES PROVIDED TO THE 
GENERAL PUBLIC AND REPEALING ALL PRIOR RESOLUTIONS 
IN CONFLICT HEREWITH 

 
 WHEREAS, requests for certain services from the City of Lawndale ("City") are made by the 
general public to the City to allow the public to comply with the Lawndale Municipal Code and state 
and federal laws; and 
 

WHEREAS, the California Government Code requires that fees for services charged by 
municipalities not exceed the cost of providing the service for which the fee is levied and that no fee or 
service charge or increase in an existing fee or charge may be levied without the public having an 
opportunity to make oral or written public comment at a regularly scheduled City Council meeting; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the provision of such services by City staff constitutes an expense to the City; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City has always intended to recover the costs it incurs for providing such 
services to the general public by collecting fees to reimburse the City's costs; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City is currently collecting such fees pursuant to a 2016 fee schedule enacted to 
adequately reimburse the City for its expenses; and 
 

WHEREAS, City staff has prepared the cost evaluation, justification, and fee schedule attached 
hereto as Exhibits “A” – “G”, and incorporated herein by reference for the permit fees and charges for 
providing certain building, electrical, mechanical, plumbing, grading and landscape services; and  

 
WHEREAS, the City Council, after notice duly given as required by law, held a public hearing 

on July 15, 2019 in the City Hall council chamber located at 14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California, 
to consider staff’s recommendation on this matter . 

 
WHEREAS, based upon oral and written presentations by City staff and members of the public, 

including but not limited to staff reports, exhibits, attachments, the fee analysis, the City Council now desires 
to adopt certain permit fees for the processing of wireless telecommunications facilities.  

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA, 
DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 SECTION 1. The recitals above are true and correct and incorporated herein by reference. 
 
 SECTION 2. The City Council hereby established and adopts the fee and cost schedule attached 
hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibits "A", “B”, “C”, “D”, “E”, “F” and “G” as the City's fee 
schedule for providing such building-related services. 
 
 



 
Resolution No. CC-1908-039 
Building, Electrical, Mechanical, Grading, Plumbing Fees 2 

 SECTION 3. That the fees set forth on Exhibits "A" – “G” do not exceed the estimated 
reasonable costs of providing each such services to the public. 
 

SECTION 4. That the fees as set forth on Exhibit "G" shall be effective 60 days after the 
adoption of this resolution. 

 
SECTION 5. That the adoption of these fees is exempt from the provisions of the California 

Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) because the creation of a government funding mechanism which 
does not involve any commitment to any specific project is not a "project" under CEQA pursuant to 
Public Resources Code Section 21080 and CEQA Guideline 15378(b)(4). 
  

SECTION 6. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of this resolution is for any 
reason held to be invalid or unconstitutional by a decision of any court of any competent jurisdiction, 
such decision shall not affect the validity of the each and every section, subsection, sentence, clause and 
phrase thereof not declared invalid or remaining portions of this ordinance. The City Council hereby 
declares that it would have passed this resolution, and unconstitutional without regard to whether any 
portion of the ordinance would be subsequently declared invalid or unconstitutional. 
 

SECTION 7. REPEAL OF PRIOR RESOLUTIONS.  That all portions of prior resolutions 
which adopted fees for building, electrical, mechanical, grading, and plumbing services are hereby 
repealed as of the effective date of the fees adopted pursuant to this resolution. 
  

SECTION 8. The City Clerk shall certify to the passage and adoption of this resolution, and 
shall make a minute of the passage and adoption thereof in the records of and the proceedings of the City 
Council at which the same is passed and adopted.  
 
 PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 5th day of August, 2019. 
 
 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor 
 
  



 
Resolution No. CC-1908-039 
Building, Electrical, Mechanical, Grading, Plumbing Fees 3 

ATTEST: 
 
State of California  ) 
County of Los Angeles ) SS 
City of Lawndale  ) 
 
I, Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Clerk of the City of Lawndale, California, do hereby certify that the 
City Council duly approved and adopted Resolution No. 1908-039 at its regular meeting held on the 5th 
day of August, 2019, by the following roll call vote: 
 

Name Voting Present, Not Voting Absent 
Aye No Abstain Not Participating 

Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor       
James H. Osborne, Mayor Pro Tem      
Pat Kearny       
Daniel Reid       
Bernadette Suarez      

 
 
______________________________ 
Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Clerk   

 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 
 

______________________________ 
Tiffany J. Israel, City Attorney 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 



EXHIBIT "A" 

Building Permit Fees 

0 I 001.0001/563820.4 

Resolution No. CC-1908-039 
Building, Electrical, Mechanical, Grading, Plumbing Fees 5 







































EXHIBIT "B" 

Building Permit Fee (Based on Valuation) 

01001.0001/563820.4 

Resolution No. CC-1908-039 
Building, Electrical, Mechanical, Grading, Plumbing Fees 6 







EXHIBIT "C" 

Grading Permit Fees 

0I001.0001/563820.4 

Resolution No. CC-1908-039 
Building, Electrical, Mechanical, Grading, Plumbing Fees 7 







EXHIBIT "D" 

Grading Plan Check Fees 

01001.0001/563820.4 

Resolution No. CC-1908-039 
Building, Electrical, Mechanical, Grading, Plumbing Fees 8 







EXHIBIT "E" 

Electrical Permit Fees 

0I001.0001/563820.4 

Resolution No. CC-1908-039 
Building, Electrical, Mechanical, Grading, Plumbing Fees 9 

























EXHIBIT "F" 

Mechanical Permit Fees 

01001.0001/563820.4 

Resolution No. CC-1908-039 
Building, Electrical, Mechanical, Grading, Plumbing Fees 10 





















EXHIBIT "G" 

Plumbing Permit Fees 

01001.0001/563820.4 

Resolution No. CC-1908-039 
Building, Electrical, Mechanical, Grading, Plumbing Fees II 



























Legal No.  

Daily Breeze
400 Continental Blvd, Suite 600
El Segundo, CA 90245
310-543-6635
Fax: 310-316-6827

I am a citizen of the United States and a resident of the 
County aforesaid; I am over the age of eighteen years, and 
not a party to or interested in the above-entitled matter.  I 
am the principal clerk of the printer of THE DAILY 
BREEZE, a newspaper of general circulation, printed and 
published in the City of Torrance*, County of Los Angeles, 
and which newspaper has been adjudged a newspaper of 
general circulation by the Superior Court of County of Los 
Angeles, State of California, under the date of June 10, 
1974, Case Number SWC7146.  The notice, of which the 
annexed is a printed copy (set in type not smaller than 
nonpareil), has been published in each regular and entire 
issue of said newspaper and not in any supplement 
thereof on the following dates, to wit:

07/19/2019, 07/26/2019

I certify (or declare) under the penalty of perjury that the 
foregoing is true and correct.

Dated at Torrance, California
On this 26th day of July, 2019.

(Space below for use of County Clerk Only)

PROOF OF PUBLICATION
(2015.5 C.C.P.)

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
County of Los Angeles

*The Daily Breeze circulation includes the following cities: Carson, Compton, 
Culver City, El Segundo, Gardena, Harbor City, Hawthorne, Hermosa Beach, 
Inglewood, Lawndale, Lomita, Long Beach, Manhattan Beach, Palos Verdes 
Peninsula, Palos Verdes, Rancho Palos Verdes, Rancho Palos Verdes Estates, 
Redondo Beach, San Pedro, Santa Monica, Torrance and Wilmington.

Signature

00112924155007749

CITY OF LAWNDALE/COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DEPT
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
14717 BURIN AVENUE
LAWNDALE, CA  90260

r.LP6-12/01/15 1



13



14


	19-08-05 reg.agn
	01. Reading Ord.
	02. 2nd Reading - Cable Commission Dissolution
	03. 1st amendment KOA
	04. Authorization to Bid - Traffic Signal Install
	05. Rescind MSRC Funding Agreement with SCAQMD
	06. DIF Study Agreement
	07. Update Authorization LAIF (CoL)
	08. Warrants
	09. 19-07-15.min
	10. Update Authorization LAIF (LHA)
	11. 19-06-17.lha.min
	12. Updated Building and Safety Fees for FY 19-20
	13. CC Attendance
	14. CS - Labor

	Back to Agenda: 


